RIBBLE VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

please ask for:
direct line:
e-mail:

my ref:

your ref:

date:

Nicola Hopkins
01200 414532

Nicola.hopkins@ribblevalley.gov.uk
NH

17% October 2019

Dear Mr Binks,

RE: Local Highway Maintenance Challenge Fund

Council Offices
Church Walk
CLITHEROE
Lancashire BB7 2RA

Switchboard: 01200 425111
Fax: 01200 414488
www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

Thank you for your recent correspondence. | can confirm Ribble Valley Borough Council
support the bid being submitted by Lancashire County Council to the Local Highway
Maintenance Challenge Fund in respect of retaining walls within the Ribble Valley.

The retaining walls within Lancashire, particularly Pennine Lancashire, were typically built
during the 18" century as part of the industrial expansion in Lancashire. Given the
geography of this part of the county, with steep valleys and roads, Ribble Valley Borough
Council would support the maintenance and strengthening of the retaining structures

within the Valley to avoid deterioration and/ or failure.

Yours sincerely,

Nicola Hopkins

DIRECTOR OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

Paul A Binks
Highways Asset Manager,
Lancashire County Councll

Chief Executive: Marshal Scott CPFA

Directors: John Heap B.Eng. C. Eng. MICE, Nicola Hopkins MTCP MRTPI, Jane Pearson CPFA



